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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a 3-1/2 story, Flemish bond brick house with 2-1/2 story brick wing on
the west side of the house. The doorway is Federal with elliptical, recessed fanlight
and sidelights of leaded glass. Windows are 6/6 lights and wooden shutters. Shingled
"A" framed roof on the main house and wing changed in 1928 to tin roofs. There are
three pedimented dormers on the main house and two on the wing. There is a full base-
ment under the entire house. The building rests on a high foundation of stuccoed blue
fieldstone. Front steps and window sills are marble. The cast iron fence, gate, and
rails for the steps were made at the McPherson and Brien Iron Works at Catoctin Furnace,
Maryland. Also, the iron firebacks were made there for the fifteen fireplaces in the
home. There are two, six flue flush gable chimneys, one on each side of the gable roof
of the main house. There is one four flue chimney on the wing and one connects with
built in iron kettle in the basement. Cornices are box plain. In the rear of the
house and wing is a seven foot brick wall on each side of the yard and connects to
slave quarters on the west and a smoke house on the east. Across the entire rear
property are stables and a carriage house. The old ice house is in the center of the
yard. These dependencies are termed Colonial-domestic architecture.

There is one room on the first floor of the main house and one room above tha.
off landing added about 1891. The porch on the front of the wing and back, second
floor of the main house was added about 1912. The main house was separated from the
wing in 1960, and exterior change in the rear of the wing shows addition for a kitchen
to the main house with aluminum siding. The first floor back porch of the main house
was added in 1965 and enlarged in 1968.

The main house has a central hall with open well stairway, two flights and two

~ runs for each floor. There are six inch risers and ornamental brackets with spiral
newel post. There is an archway in the middle of the central hall with ten inch
fluted columns. There are six panel doors and symmetrically moulded trim with corner
blocks on the main house. The wing has plain trim doors. Two rooms on the east wall
of the hall, first floor, have oval paneling under the windows and over the doors
like Baltimore Room American Wing, Metropolitan Museum, N.Y. The window frames on
the first and second floor of the main house are like doors, all having paneling to
the floor and inside shutters of wood. A plastered design is noted on the first floor
ceilings of the main house. The stair rail is San Domingo mahagony with mahagony posts.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1814, the Levy Court gave permission to sell property by the Legislature. It
was sold at public auction in 1815 and purchased by Col. John McPherson. The Deed was
recorded in 1817. The architect was Andrew McCleery of Frederick, Maryland.

General LaFayette was hosted by Col. John McPherson in December 29, 1824 as ev-
idenced by Fredericktown Herald on January 1, 1825. There is a microfilm of the paper
in the C.B.Artz Library, Frederick. A reception was given for LaFayette on December
30, 1824 in the John McPherson home. The room over the back parlor has been known as
the room where General LaFayette used while in the home.

At the death of Col. McPherson, the property was left to John McPherson, Jr., who
30ld it to Mrs. Eleanor Murdock Potts, widow of Judge Richard Potts, U.S. Senator,
Chief Justice of the Fifth Judicial District, Judge of the Washington Supreme Court,
and U.S. District Attorney for the District of Maryland. Mrs. Potts was a first
cousin to Francis Scott Key who was a frequent visitor to the home. On October 22,
1840, Francis Scott Key wrote a poem "To Mrs. Eleanor Potts, for many years afflicted
with blindness on hearing her play the guitar."” Mrs. Potts died in 1842 and her
daughter, Harriet, wife of Judge Richard Marshall, inherited the property. Judge
Marshall was the son of Dr. Thomas Marshall, neighbor and friend of George Washington.
Judge Marshall's law office was in the wing of the house. Mrs. Marshall died in
1867 and her daughter, Ann Potts Marshall, who was living in the home, inherited the
property. Miss Marshall died in 1890. The home was then willed to her first cousin,
Mrs. Charles Worthington Ross. She was the granddaughter of Mrs. Eleanor Potts.

Mr. Ross used the wing as his law office. Mrs. Ross died in 1927. The home was then
purchased by Mrs. Charles Worthington Ross, Jr. who died in 1963. The home has been
in the Ross family since 1835.
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